

Paul

I gave a copy of this
and the Council order of 6/27/83
to R. Rossi.

Joe

RECEIVED
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK
JUL 15 9 05 AM '83
CAMBRIDGE, MASS.

July 14, 1983

To the City Manager:

It is the consensus of the neighborhood of Clinton Street that negotiations with the Cambridge Housing Authority have not reached a satisfactory conclusion at this time; we therefore request that the City of Cambridge further delay the release of monies set aside for the purchase of the building at 14-16 Clinton Street, at least until the next meeting of the City Council.

We understand that the members of the City Council will be informed in writing by the City Clerk of our decision.

(Signed)

Nimal Janice	18 Clinton St
Michael Zeld	2 Clinton St.
Alice Dean	8 Clinton St.
David Rolon	17 Clinton St
Robert M. M. M.	9 Lee St
Due Follow	17 Clinton St

cc: Mayor Velucci
Paul Healey, City Clerk

Comm. from Michael Zeldin, 2 Clinton St., et al, requesting that the City delay the release of monies set aside for the purchase of the premises numbered 14-16 Clinton St.

*copy sent to the City Manager
8/10/83 mch*

In City Council,
August 8, 1983

- 8/8/1983 -

*Referred to the
City Manager -*